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Legal Notice
Arkansas Department of Agriculture

The Arkansas Livestock and Poultry Commission is proposing the adoption of a rule regarding the
feeding of garbage to swine in the State of Arkansas. The proposed rule will prohibit the feeding
of meat and meat by-products, but allow feeding vegetative matter to swine.

Comments may be mailed to: ATTN: Patrick Fisk, Arkansas Department of Agriculture, 1 Natural
Resources Drive, Little Rock, AR 72205, or emailed to patrick.fisk@agriculture.arkansas.gov.
Comments will be accepted beginning October 4 until the close of business November 2, 2020.

The proposed rule change may be viewed on the web page at: www.agriculture.arkansas.gov




Cara Tharp

From: Cara Tharp

Sent: fFriday, October 2, 2020 10:15 AM

To: legalads@arkansasonline.com

Cc: Wade Hodge; Patrick Fisk; Linda Luebke
Subject: FW: Full Run AD

Attachments: Legal Ad_Garbage Feeding Rule.docx
Importance: High

Gregg,

Per your request, | am resending this to you in Word. Let me know if you need anything else.
Thank you,

Cara

From: Cara Tharp
Sent: Friday, October 2, 2020 8:55 AM
To: legalads@arkansasonline.com

Cc: Wade Hodge <wade.hodge@agriculture.arkansas.gov>; Patrick Fisk <Patrick.Fisk@agriculture.arkansas.gov>
Subject: Full Run AD

Importance: High

Good morning, Gregg,

Please run the attached public notice in the newspaper on October 4, 5, and 6, 2020.
The invoice for this shouid billed to the Arkansas Department of Agriculture.

Will you please send confirmation that you received this email?

Thank you,

Cara

Cara Tharp, Director
Veterinary Medical Examining Board

Arkansas Department of Agriculture

1 Natural Resources Drive

Little Rock, AR 72205

P: (501) 224-2836 F:{501) 224-1100
cara.tharp@agricuiture.arkansas.gov
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